Syed Mehroze Ali

Sales / Operation / IT

Dear Sir/ Madam, Greetings!

I would like to apply for the post of Sales, IT, or any suitable vacant position that suffices my qualification & experience at your prestigious firm. I have strong interest in joining a dynamic organization where I can utilize my talent & extend major contribution to the growth of company.

I have done my **BSCS** from Superior University, specializing in Computer Sciences. The combination of my practical knowledge and professional experience has contributed in accomplishments at every fold in professional life.

I would welcome any opportunity to discuss my educational, practical, and intangible skills that would qualify me to be a member at your Organization.

I have enclosed my CV for your review. Your valuable revert is awaited to discuss in detail. Thanking you in anticipation, for taking time in reviewing my resume.

Looking forward to an interview call.

Your's Sincerely, Syed Mehroze Ali +971 54 735 7072 Mehrozeali40@gmail.com



Syed Mehroze Ali

mehrozeali40@gmail.com

+971547357072

Dubai, United Arab Emirates



29 September, 1996

EDUCATION

Graduation in Computer science
Superior University

2015 - 2019

3.2 cgpa

Intermediate
Superior College

2012 - 2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

IT/Operations Specialist Mobiserve

2018 - Present

- Provide with information by designing methods to collect and retrieve data.
- Identifies requirements by establishing personal rapport with potential and actual users to understand service requirements.
- Organizes information by studying, analyzing, interpreting, and classifying data.
- Resolves retrieval problems by altering design to meet requirements
- Monitoring network infrastructure and resolving system issues.

Transmission Engineer NETKOM

2015 - 2018

- Working On A Huawei Systems (OSN 9800 U16,OSN 9800 U32,PTN 970,PTN 970 Series,PTN 980,OSN 1800 II).
- ZTE (zxctn 6200,zxctn9000E)
- Replacement of Boards Such as (EMR8,FIU Power board, D40,T404)
- Lying Fiber From system to System For complete connectivity From one city To another City.

Sales Executive

Phillip Morris international

2013 - 2015

- Establish, develop and maintain positive business and customer relationships.
- Trade Assistant (The program/technique to talk to customer and tell them about brand quality)
- Present, promote and sell products/services using solid arguments to existing and prospective customers.
- Helping build up a business by identifying new business prospects and selling product to them.
- Reach out to customer leads through cold calling.

SKILLS

Customer service Excellent Communication Skills

Quick Learner and good listener MS office

Fiber lying System Integration

broadcasting and telecommunications knowledge

Systems Evaluation Selling products

LANGUAGES

English

Urdu

Full Professional Proficiency

Full Professional Proficiency

Hind

Full Professional Proficiency

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To pursue a job opportunity in a competitive environment that will challenge me to push my boundaries and expand my knowledge in the field of computer science while allowing me to add value to the dynamics of the company.

To be associated with a dynamic and progressive organization that will allow me to utilize my abilities and qualifications in the field to add value to the organization while providing me with opportunities for growth.

Seeking a position in the field of Computer Science where I can utilize my skills to further work towards personal and professional development and contribute towards the prosperity of the organization.

Serves customers by selling products and meeting customer needs. Services existing accounts, obtains orders, and establishes new accounts by planning and organizing daily work schedule to call on existing or potential sales outlets and other trade factors.